BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, January 8, 2020
390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www. bcvparks.com

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - None.

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT
CORPORATION (BCVRPIC): None

WORKSHOP SESSION: None.
REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:30 pm

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz Director Ward Treasurer Diercks
Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores Chairman Hughes

Invocation:

Pledge of Allegiance:
Presentations: None

Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.2 provides “upon a determination by a two-thirds
vote of the members of the legislative body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the members
are present, a unanimous vote of those member present, that there is a need to take immediate action and
that the need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as
specified in subdivision (a) *

1. PUBLIC COMMENT: Anyone wishing to address the Board on any matter not on the agenda may
do so now. All person(s) wishing to speak on an item on the agenda may do so at the time the Board
considers that item. All persons wishing to speak must fill out a “Request to Speak Form” and give it
to the clerk before the start of the meeting. There is a three (3) minute limit on public comments.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved
in a single motion. A board member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar
for discussion or to be deferred. (Includes Minutes, Financials, Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure
matters).

2.1 Minutes of December 11, 2019
2.2 Bank Balances December 2019
2.3 Warrants for December 2019

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Board Reorganization
3.2 Committee Assignments



3.3 Bank of Hemet Safe Deposit Box Signature Revision

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
Maintenance Foreman: Frank Flores
Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris
General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
e Collaborative Agency - First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm NCCC
e Finance — 1st Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
e BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
February 12, 2020
March 11, 2020
April 8, 2020
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Monday, January 20, 2020 Martin Luther King Day
Monday, February 17, 2020 Presidents Day
5.3. Events

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting
should telephone Janet Covington at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to
make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: I declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the Beaumont-
Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District and the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and web

siti;l anuary 3, 2020

Jangt D Covington, Human Reources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, December 11, 2019
MINUTES

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - None.

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT
CORPORATION (BCVRPIC): None

WORKSHOP SESSION: None.

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:00 pm
Regular session began at 5:00pm.

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz _ X Director Ward, arrived at 5:02pm

Treasurer Diercks ;S Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores, arrived at 5:05pm
Chairman Hughes D, G

Invocation: Father Joe Gaglione, Holy Spirit Catholic Church gave the invocation
Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Hughes led the pledge of allegiance
Presentations: None

Adjustments to Agenda: None

1. PUBLIC COMMENT: Rick Foster spoke regarding the deposit amount he
received from renting the Grange Community Center. The General Manager will
discuss it in the General Managers report.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Minutes of November 13, 2019
2.2 Bank Balances November 2019
2.3 Warrants for November 2019
The General Manager stated the bank balances and warrants were discussed at
the Finance Committee meeting.
Opened public comment. No public comment. Closed public comment.
Motion was made to accept items 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Director Ward
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye



3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS:
3.1 Notice of Completion; Bogart Park

The general manager provided background of Bogart Park repairs since
January 1, 2019 when the District entered into an operating agreement for
Bogart Park. He reviewed the change orders for the projects. On September 11,
2019, the board approved to purchase water line material from Inland Water
Works in San Bernardino and Contract with Merlin Johnson Construction for a
design build of a new c900 class200 4” PVC pipe from an existing meter
manifold eliminating the current 2” domestic water line located in a remote and
inaccessible location on the Mesa. The projected cost was approved at
$24,000.00 for material. However, during construction, a new 4” Reduce
Pressure Principle Backflow device had to be purchased and reinstalled. The
existing septic system was discovered at campsite #4 and converted to a RV
dump station. Seven individual campsites needed to be re-piped and placed on
the new water line. During installation, construction was slowed due to granite
material. On September 30, 2019, Merlin Johnson completed the Bogart Park
water line and retention basin project.
The general manager met and discussed the change orders with the ad-hoc
committee and they are aware of the extra cost.
Inland Water Works: $27,711.72
Merlin Johnson Construction Inc: $65,000.00
Merlin Johnson Construction Inc; Change Order $39,701.78
Total for Project: $132,413.50
Opened public comment. No public comment. Closed public comment.
Motion was made to accept item 3.1, Bogart Park water line and retention
basin project completion.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Director De La Cruz
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.2 Approval of Facility Use License Agreements
3.2.1 - Cherry Valley Horsemen’s Association
3.2.2 - Thunder Alley
3.2.3 - Take off Pounds Sensibly (T.O.P.S.)
3.2.4 — Church for Family
3.2.5 - CAST Players
3.2.6 — Beaumont Woman’s Club
3.2.7 — San Gorgonio Pass Historical Society
3.2.8 — Primoz Cuisine
3.2.9 — Beaumont Youth Baseball
3.25.10 - Far From Perfect Mustang Rescue

Motion was made to accept item 3.2 (3.2.1 - 3.2.10) Note: Item #3.25.10 is
corrected to #3.2.10.



Opened public Comment. Dodie Carlson representing Beaumont Youth
Baseball (BYB) spoke and said she is thankful there are not any increases for
BYB and is glad to see business is as usual.

Andrew Trotter, representing Thunder Alley Raceway asked what he could
expect from future increases. The general manager said fees will be reviewed as
a whole next year during a comprehensive study open to public hearing and all
of the users will be invited to participate.

Closed public comment.

Initial Motion: Director Ward

Second: Treasurer Diercks

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.3 Approval of 2020 Parking Fee Days
The general manager gave an overview history of collecting parking fees. He
said the last four (4) years; the money received was designated back into the
park.
Open for discussion. Director Ward asked the general manager to explain the
parking fees more. He explained as a donation, patrons were making trouble to
our employees and volunteers at the collection site. He said we are a Regional
Park and have the authority to charge a fee to come in at any of our parks and
it is easier to put the money into the foundation because the board will have
more flexibility to use the money for other purposes. He explained the tickets
state the money goes to the corporation which is a 501(c)(3) and a tax write off
and the ticket explains the fee is mandatory, not a donation. He said the
Beaumont Bike Club uses Bogart Park as a fundraiser with the intent to help
the youth in our community. Next year we will talk about the fee study and the
benefits to our facilities. Chairman Hughes said we had mutually agreed upon
projects for BYB but other users did not have a mutually agreed upon project
agreement and this would now allow us to listen to and do projects for
everyone. Treasurer Diercks asked for clarification of security guards collecting
the money. The general manger said security guards should have been in the
recommendation and will be added.
Duane asked the Board to approve the parking fee dates and authorize the fees
to go to the foundation utilizing security guards for collection of the fees.
Motion was made to approve six (6) 2020 parking fee days as follows:
$5.00 per car mandatory parking fee on BYB’'s Opening Day, February 29,
2020, one (1) additional fee day on April 18th, 2020 and BYB's Closing
Ceremonies May 16th, 2020. Oktoberfest dates are September 18th-20th,
2020. All proceeds including BYB collection dates will be designated to the
Park Improvement Corporation and security guards will collect the fees.
Initial Motion: Chairman Hughes
Second: Treasurer Diercks
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye



Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye
Closed public comment.

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington

Janet reported there have not been any changes in staff but are advertising for

three casual labor positions. We currently have 29 employees.
There are no new reports.
Janet reported there has not been any Workers Compensation Cases or
Incidents/Accidents. She has employee training scheduled Thursday,
December 12, 3:30 - 4:30pm to review a new procedure for workers
compensation and will celebrate the employee of the month for October and
November at that time. We will have light refreshments and all is invited to
attend.
The Safety Compliance Company provided “Respirator” training in the
maintenance department.
Janet Covington attended training from BB&K on “SEI Form 700: Duties of
Filing Officers & Officials”.
Janet Covington and Nancy Law attended the Board Secretary’s Conference.
Janet Covington, Nancy Law and Kyle Simpson attended CAPRI's Workers
Compensation Program training. The District hosted the workshop in the
Copper room and we received many complements on the facility.
Aaron Morris recertified for the Qualified Applicator’s Program.
Janet reminded everyone the annual holiday party is Friday, December 13,
2019 at the Grange Community Center and not to forget to bring a wrapped gift
to participate in a fun gift exchange. We will start promptly at 6:00 pm.

o 6:00 - 6:45pm- Welcome and dinner

6:45 — 7:15pm — Awards
7:15 - 7:45pm - Gift Exchange & Dessert
8:00 - 9:30pm - Comedy Show
9:30pm- Open Mic Contest

O 0 0O

Financial Servic‘es Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law

Nancy reported the Finance Committee met Wednesday, December 4, 2019 and
reviewed November 2019 Financial Reports. She has not received deposits into
the Riverside County Fund for November 2019.

Nancy transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly contribution
for November 2019 bringing our balance to $235,117.31.

Activities Coordinator: Kyvle Simpson

Kyle reported facility rentals have slowed down for the holiday season but he is
getting many rentals for the upcoming year. Users have commented how nice
the upgrades are at Noble Creek Community Center. He has been working on
the facility license agreements for tonight’s approval and is in the process of
getting our contract instructor dates for 2020 use of our facilities.

Weather affected the Winterfest event but it went pretty well. The snow hill and
hayrides were big hits. The dedication for Stella Parks was held on Friday and
the Valdivia’s did the tree lighting. He appreciates the board being there for
that. Heart and Soul performed on Friday and Saturday. Starlight elementary



and Three Rings Ranch elementary performed on Saturday. Beaumont Music
Center and Dance Spectrum were unable to make it due to the rain. The
vendors had some issues with the weather. Mrs. Claus and Santa attended
both days. The craft table was a big hit and he appreciated BYB donating the
items. He thanked Andrew Trotter for donating the candy canes for Mr. & Mrs.
Santa Claus.

Kyle attended the Facilities Ad hoc meeting on December 10 and will attend the
Good Morning Beaumont Breakfast December 13.

Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson

Dodie reported Fall Slow pitch season is almost done and should be completed
by December 19, if the weather holds. She is working on setting up the Winter
Slow Pitch season and she anticipates adding a Women’s program bringing the
adult ball program to 4 nights a week.

Winter wish gifts were purchased, wrapped and delivered to the Chamber office
for them to distribute to the families. We had $818.00 in profit from the Spooky
Spectacular tournament and Oktoberfest tournament. We spent $ 360.00 on
gifts. The remaining $ 458.00 went to the Foundation. We were able to provide
a 6 year old girl, 5 year old boy, 3 year old boy, and a 1 year old girl both
clothes and toys. The general manager said the board has set aside money for
these families. In the future if the funding is not there, the foundation could
give back.

Dodie reported she is currently working on the calendar for 2020 and we are
currently booked until the end of January, every weekend with the exception of
December 27-28, 2019.

Dodie thanked the board of directors, general manager, and staff for the
continued improvements and field conditions and wished everyone Happy
Holidays.

Maintenance Foreman: Frank Flores

No oral report given. Frank apologized for not attending the meeting. He is taking
finals. He wished everyone a wonderful holiday season and a happy new year.
Written report is as follows:

Weather caused damage to trees throughout the District. The broken branches
have been taken care of.

Weather did not deter CDF holding their annual Turkey Fest. The District
provided the pit, sand, hoses and the snack bar.

Maintenance installed irrigation, DG and drought tolerant plants at Noble
Creek Community center in the planters.

The outdoor workout equipment will be installed in the near future.

A main leak was repaired by the scorekeepers box at field one.

Maintenance staff was very proactive preparing for Winterfest. CDF assisted
with installing the lights on the buildings. Staff filled two 40-yard bins full of
green waste from the property. Frank is grateful to the Beaumont-Cherry Valley
Water District for doing an amazing job grading the parking area for the event.
Maintenance installed a new dedication plater around the flagpole at the
Grange honoring Ms. Stella Parks.

Bogart Park had a mainline break. It was repaired with a new mainline shut off
valve.



Vandalism occurred to the newly completed wiring to the irrigation valves that
had been installed at Bogart Park. These will be repaired in December.

Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris

Aaron reported temperatures are dropping and creating ice. Some infields are
taking longer to thaw and dry up. With the most recent rain, the fields have
been up and down, but have endured so far. This year the field crew will be
doing some research and price comparisons on some new products that we
want to apply to our infields to help condition, reduce compaction, assist with
moisture management, and improve drainage all in one application. The plan is
to apply this material to one of our worst draining fields, see how it holds up
through the wet season, and go from there.

Yellow fence capping has been ordered for field 7 and will be installed upon
arrival.

He met up with sales representative, Wally Clark from BSN Sports and
discussed product and price comparison for equipment and materials. He was
impressed with our facilities.

He is currently creating an excel spreadsheet with the total square footage of
our infield and outfield turf areas. This spreadsheet will include materials
needed with approximate amounts and pricing for how much material will be
required for each application. The spreadsheet is still being updated, but will
ultimately include seed, gypsum, fertilizers, and infield clay conditioners.
Maintaining Ballfield Material Inventory: Chalk and Quick dry consumption is
down. Staff has been using less bags of chalk for tournament set up/field prep
and has only been using quick dry for emergencies only. They are using 4 to 6
bags per weekend.

Maintenance is restocking materials for the upcoming months in anticipation
of the spending cut off.

Aaron thanked the board for a very educational 6 months and for the
opportunity of learning how to manage staff. He will be focusing on other
projects in the upcoming year.

General Manager: Duane Burk

Duane attended the facilities and finance Ad-Hoc committees. He said
Winterfest was a success especially because of the rain and he was pleased
with the dedication for Stella Parks. She was a board member of our District
and the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District (BCVWD). She was a cherry
farmer in Cherry Valley. She started the Cherry Valley Chamber and was a
great supporter of the Grange. Upon her passing, she left $3400.00 for the
foundation as well as five signs to the park district for our future use. She was
an activist for the community. He said both he and Janet attended her funeral
and he was glad Stella was recognized at Winterfest.

Duane met with Cherry Valley Acres and Neighbors (CVAN). They have a new
president, Mrs. Webber taking over Patsy Reely’s role and responsibilities.
Patsy is still involved. He met with Dan Jaggers of BCVWD regarding parking
for Winterfest. They were very supportive for our event and we have a great
relationship with them. Duane is in discussion with the City of Beaumont
regarding sewer fees. Duane announced Monday; the fifth District Supervisor
Jeff Hewitt is hosting a coffee here starting at 7am. Jeff is a big supporter of
the fifth district parks.



Duane has submitted prints for the rededication of Bogart Park and hopes to
have it scheduled in January. He asked staff for a JPEG for the Supervisors
logo. Duane said he appreciates the Board sponsoring the staff holiday party.
Duane addressed the public comment from Rick Foster regarding him not
receiving his full deposit for an event he held at the Grange. Duane said he
never spoke to Rick prior to him showing up at the last meeting. He said at the
previous board meeting Rick indicated he had rented the Grange and did not
receive his full deposit. Rick indicated he had to set up, reorganize and tear
down for his event. Duane said that is not the information he received. Duane
reported he was at the Grange when Mr. Foster showed up an hour early for
his event. Duane said the facility was set up as submitted in the agreement
and the agreement stated there would not be any alcohol, but there was
alcohol, which would have triggered the need for security. He said Rick used
the kitchen too. Duane said the agreement did not indicate where he was going
to set up a BBQ. He had an additional hour and an additional fee for the use of
the kitchen. Duane said Rick indicated he could not get in touch with Duane
but Duane said he knows for a fact Rick has his business card and it has his
number and email address on it. Duane said he spoke to Rick the day after the
last board meeting and Ricks words were “I just want to know what you can do
for me”. Duane said the comment was very vague, very subjected and did not
know what it meant. He said Rick’s event was something that would benefit
himself and Duane’s rule is, if it were something for the benefit of the
community, he would bring it back to the board and have the fee waived.

Rick said his crew helped clean up the facility and said the set up was not
according to the drawing and he had previously reviewed the set up with Kyle.
He said the reason he showed up early was that he was concerned about how
to set up the BBQ since concrete had been poured and he told Duane he would
like to go inside and check it out. When he saw the set up was not as agreed,
he had to redo the set up while wearing a suit. Rick stated there was no
alcohol and they helped staff clean up and tear down all the table and chairs.
Rick said it was a function for the whole community and invited local talent
and worked community kids into the program. It was not for profit and he did
not make any money on the event. He stated he tried to get ahold of Duane but
Duane was busy and when he did get ahold of him, he said he should have
talked to staff. Rick said he talked to Kyle several times. Rick said the event
ended up turning out fine and as far as the deposit, Kyle said he thought the
deposit was taken care of and did not mention to him that he was not going to
receive his full refund. When he received the deposit, it was short. He called
Director Flores and was told to come to the office. Rick said it is not about the
money, he just feels it was a bad deal and he did not get a fair shake. Dan
asked what he feels was fair? He said he felt he should have received the full
amount because the room was not set up right and he had to rearrange the set
up for the event. Director Ward asked how early he arrived. He said three days
before the event he saw a backhoe in the BBQ area so he came early to make
sure he could use the area. He wanted to use the back door and not the front
door because they wanted to manage attendance. He said he ended up using
the kitchen because the BBQ area was not available. It was a little stressful but
it worked out fine. He said he does a lot for the community and he has
volunteered at the Fishing Derby doing security for three nights and did not
receive a dime for it. That was a value of $4000.00 as indicated in a letter wrote
by former employee “Tonya”. Vice Chair/Secretary Flores asked how he was



notified that he would not be receiving the full deposit back. Rick responded he
did not know until his wife picked up the check. Vice Chair/Secretary Flores
said, we need to upgrade our communication. Chairman Hughes said this
dialogue typically would not happen in this forum and in the future, if
something happens, he gives Duane a call to set up a meeting. Communication
is lacking. Duane will call Rick tomorrow.

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
e Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm NCCC
¢ Finance — 1st Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30
pm
¢ BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
January 8, 2020
February 12, 2020
March 11, 2020
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Tuesday & Wednesday, December 24 & 25, 2019 Christmas
Tuesday, December 31, 2019 New Year’s Eve
Wednesday, January 1, 2020 New Year’s Day
Monday, January 20, 2020 Martin Luther King Day
5.3. Events
Staff Annual Holiday Party - December 13, 2019, 6:00pm

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Director De La Cruz:

Armando thanked staff, the general manager and the board for their continuous work
and dedication. He said he went on a hike at Bogart and while he was there, he saw
Duane and Aaron. He reported he brought his students on a field trip to Bogart Park
and they enjoyed it. He attended Turkey fest. He picked up his turkey on
Thanksgiving Day and spoke to residents who were very happy. He attended
Winterfest on Friday and Saturday. Armando apologized for his absence at Black
Angus and he is looking forward to the holiday party.

Director Ward:

Denise said she is looking forward to the staff holiday party. She said she had a nice
tour of our facilities and Bogart today with the general manager. She thanked the
staff and said everything looks wonderful and beautiful. She said the offlces look
great and can tell everyone is working hard.

Treasurer Diercks:
Chris said everyone is doing a great job, to keep it up and he will see everyone at the
party. He wished everyone Happy Holidays.

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores:

John welcomed Mustang Rescue Ranch as a new facility user. He said he personally
knows Joel from growing up and would like to see the arena filed up every Saturday.
John thanked Janet for everything she does for the holiday parties.



Chairman Hughes:

Dan congratulated Tori Burk on her passing the Bar Examine the very first time she
took it. He said she was the youngest student and it is something to be proud of. Dan
encouraged the board members to place the date for next year’s foundation dinner on
their calendars. He was the only one who showed up and it was very disappointing. It
is very important to try to attend. He suggested to look for a better way of
communication or other options to think about for next year. Dan had a meeting with
City Manager, Todd Parton and Council Member Lara, discussing sewer rates. The
city is looking into it. He said we have a good rapport with the City. He said he would
like Duane to review the Board packages because there were a lot of mistakes in the
minutes and it is a reflection on us in a poor way. We should be more professional in
getting them out. Duane reported Janet and Nancy were gone at the last meeting but
he will look into it and take the concern seriously. Dan agreed Janet does a good job
on the Christmas parties and he wants everyone to remember we do what is in the
best interest of the District.

6. ADOJOURNMENT:
Treasure Diercks made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Second by Vice Chair/Secretary Flores

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm.



g9 jo | abed

€7 8unesado - Hiog
00°002- EISUY ‘el21qeD ' OMIN ‘sejuand e e( - wex3 [eopaly esfojdw3 "ouf ‘a1e0) ebin xady £9922L  6102/60/21 308U~ Jwid Hig
ogeere- 19A19G J{BMOIUOS B STUIA iy 8diA 8,00 ‘Boines 1| Alyiuop saoinag ABojouyos | wiooy 2992z1  6L02/60/2L #08UD- Wd g
G6'EEL 'P- LGEL (ueld erey - Z10g ‘O dunr Jo se Aljiger paniooy 9340-s43deD LBE0OYLOOL  6102/60/2) Hoayo- Hud g
Sv'92- ysory uebog - sea4 pred upaid Bupjueg SN @94  6L02/90/2L #oun
1262 webog ysory - 884 8oIMIBS ex3 334 6102/90/24 3oayD
96°22- JBJEM - ISOUBIUIM solg 19)el1s 610290244V 6L02/90/2L 3o8un
916 SsoJNg isepjesiq ISeUoUIM doyg ooe} wyoeuep 3 610290244V 6102/90/21 3oy
6€°G- simoq ofiseld - Aued AepijoH a101g 931 1efjoq 6L02900LOr  6102/90/21 Aoy
7696 seziid - Aued AepljoH Hewem 020290210  6102/90/21 308y
£8°04- seziid Aued AepiloH /esuadx3 Bunesy [euld ® pews 610290210  6102/90/21 pEeiiifo)
YL LLY- s8Zld ‘ozld teak ey} Jo svhoduwiz - Aued AepiopH obre]. 610250210 6102/50/21 3oeuDH
2185 syib noh sjuey - Aued AepijoH S,90( 1opel | 0202502L0r  6102/50/21 3oy
¥6°€01- sazid - Aued Aepijoy Asuuador 6L02S02LOr  6108/50/2L 30840
29eee- BUIYOBI pIED JIP8ID - $884 Xd3 s894  6102/b0/2L 3oy
10°98¢- yosyQ Mieyeg 3 |leosy ‘eBueyd (10 - opeseAlls ArayDd oIy sjiiH puowei( 6102v02k4dd  6102/40/2t 3o8ug
98°G0%- aoueUSUE/ASIUONdeOBY - SIIBYD 8010 se|dels 6L02V0ZISY  6102/40/2t Aoy
00°009°t- ysep Bunlels isepsium usen 199221 6102/v0/21 o9y
00°€5- naep Aeyg ses - IO W R B uoinayy AsjleA 3o 6102€02ZLdd  6102/€0/21 Ao8Yd
S9'9pe- Aued AeplloH/uow ayj jo oakojdwy Hen-eMm 6L02E02LOF  6102/80/2L 3oayo
pL19g- 100 8BeI0)S B JouBIXT - JOBD AJUNWILIOY 43310 BjqON Auedwog uied spompy 09922L  6L02/20/21 3oyD
00°009- 6102 19quieAoN - saa4 1030811 saybnH ueq 65922l  6102/20/2) peTie!
68°201- Sa[esg § - sulydeW pIeD paid Aed [eqoin 994  610g/20/2L #o8UD
59°26- 8lod Bey Joj Bel4 19jus) Anunwwo) sbuesn WoY' uozZewy 6L022021SM  6102/20/21 pielziTo)
8EGLL - 0564 “(628°25) nalEW “(269'G) asianes) - M_mmwmmoﬂ_uﬂ \u,_ Amww\mmm suoHN|og ssauisng OOHY LEP002S6  6102/20/21 3oayD- Jud Iig
00°'10L- Apwey ysiwaauipm Hewem 2202200L00  6102/20/21 Pt o)
06'68- Anwey ysimuoyim slieusien 1202200100  6L02/20/21L pClhe)
gLaL Anwey ysmiayuim ssoy 0202200100  6108/20/2L %o8UD
9061~ Anwey ysmispum Py auy 6102200100 6102/20/21 A08UD
89°6- Anwey ysimiojuim suosiblem 6102202100 6102/20/21 Ao9YD
28'620'7- sed g 8bueln ‘gni) suewiop ‘webog ‘“OOON - Usel] - seLn 31 oy} jo Juowsbeuepy asisem ££290590008  6102/20/2L HoayD- 1wud g
Ob"L0g- Jredal puod 1o} Buioueg % sj00) pueH ([ews/ssiddng sae) updwng JodaQ swoH YL 6L02€0ZL  6102/1L0/2) 308y~ Jwid g
BupesadQ - 10way 4o sjueq - 50001
unowy owspy awepn wnp sjeq adA)
6102 1equiadaq
BuneiadQ - 1BWsH JO Yueg
jue.LIepp MOo9YyD

1011S1Q Mied %@ uonealday Asjjep Ausy) Juowneasg



9 jo g ebed

Bunesadp - Hiog

€

00°Ge- ueld LG¥ - eafojdwz sisdied 22219¥ 1004 6102/0L/2L NOo8YD- Jud |iig
00°Ge- ueld LGp - @ahojdwiy sieden GL2I9v 1001 610¢/01/2L }08YD- g

SO9LY' v Juswainay - aakojduig slad|en €le-12219v1 610c/0L/2L H084D- Jud g
00°000'001 s1oafoid yswanoidw| [epdes 1oy BuieladQ o} iaysues | 1602 L suel] 6102/60/21L [euInop jerousrn)
Le Ly6'e- 6102 1aquiede(] - @oueinsy| yliesH - eafojdw3 sisdieo £8E09¥ 1001 6102/60/2L 0BYD- JWd lid
10'6GS- jejuay Jaidop Alyuon SS0IAMBS [BIoUBULY XOI8X 68922t 610¢/60/21 N29YD- Juid g
00’816~ aoneg Buideospue Ayiuon "ou| ‘saoiMleg adeospue oL 889221 6102/60/¢L 3oayD- lud g
G vL0'e- wawhed AYUop G-0001 I8ISBWISPUNOID 010} “0u| ‘@oueUl] Juswidinby 401 /89¢¢t 6102/60/21 308y~ jud g
00'v¥6°2- 6L/SL/2L - 61/81/L1 2olniag Ajnoag Ayiuop "ou| jo1red ALNoog oid Jels 98922l 6102/60/2L 3}o8UD- lud |I'g
056011~ 6102 ‘L€ JoqoQ ybnos - upne sy} Jo 5dods By} SPISINO 3I0M [BUOHIPPY 717 Yemoebuig G892¢ L 6102/60/2L o8y~ ud g
00°0S¢- Aofes [eousos|3 ££00# 0ido] - 61/91/01 Bunse Aiejes Auedwo) soueldwon Aiejeg ¥89¢cl 6102/60/2t 08y~ Jwd g
2soee'tl- 9)210u07) woonsey pebog ‘shkemyiem vaV *ied - sinodod mopuip DOON suosusqoy £89z2!1 6102/60/21 }o8yD- wud g
Ly 9GL L- WOAZ VHAD 10§ jejuai yoel | sfejuay edieonA spuejpay ¢89ccl 6102/60/ct 308UD- Jud g
G6°6¢- uondisosans >:mm>. ajjezey) pioosy 189¢¢cl 610¢/60/21 H08YD- W g
l6¢ sdeo oliseld diog 1e81g suoned 089¢cl 610¢/60/C1 08YD- JWid g
8b 19L - S01JO U0 DOON - 8IIM Ble(] B 9010\ MON "dIog JuBWIsaAu| zn1 6.922t 6102/60/21 308yD- jud iitg
S9°v9- uones duing pebog - sbeubig ‘ou} ‘salysnpuj umoj Aep 8/9¢221L 6102/60/21 308y~ jwid (g
oL /ee'1- aojnBs [euonuer Aluiuopn ou| ‘eiulojijeg jo Bupy-uep L/9¢2l 6102/60/CL 30840~ 1ud lIlg
28'€88°L- sjuel 1any ayi up ind seb o} enp sem sieday ejogny) Blogny pue| 9/92¢1 6102/60/2L N08YD- Hud g
G P09~ aoIneg 1aidog Ayiuon soinog abew) S7ASTAAN 610e/60/2L A08YD- wd g

. ‘2Inonig epeys —

86ClL'6- 50Bg 10} [EUBIBJ - SOUBIUT UGS 180D I0j0D) B JSISEId ‘e - DOON Ou| 'slopling ueduslWy puels) v.9¢22t 6102/60/2) 302yd- Jud g
[44% (o leg oeug - suedold - selnN seb||eited €.9¢clL 610¢/60/ct 309UD- wd (iig
00°208°9- sajeb inobng pue Bujpua piaid WbHAJeT - L# Plet4 Auedwio) sous4 AOY3 ¢l9ccl 610c/60/ct 308y~ Jud |I'g
09°08t- PIdid Al Wwiooisay - Jusweuino SOOIAIBS [elUSWILIOHAUZ puowel] 1£9¢¢1 610¢/60/cL J09YD- Jud g
00'12s LI~ sdo jseq snuein) 810 ol - DOON S8oeUNg wolsny 0/9¢clt 6102/60/2L 3o2yD- Hd g
og'10e- aniD S,UBWIOA - 18Mag - sailiin luowneag Jo Ao 699221 6102/60/21 H08UD- Jd [ig
¢L'GlL- Jtedo) woonsey yQV S,UBWOM - DDON Buiquinid s ok suyD 899¢cl 610e/60/21 308UD- lud

LyBLL- 1osjoud |spowey uspier) ooueld Miosin Asjiep Atay) 199221 6L02/60/21 Ho8YD- ud (Ig
Op'SGh- soueinsu| |ejua( - eakoldwgy PRIYS snig 999¢et 6108/60/2) 309UD- Juid (iig
09°.60°2- Bunesy preog ‘sapljod Buipuny SHvd - s994 [eBoT J1eBauy| 3 1504 Iseg G99¢21L 6102/60/21 A00YD- Juld Iiig
00'vee- 80IMBg wrely Ajyuon "ouj ‘swiely 1ag v99¢el 6102/60/21 3o8yD- lud g

unowy owapy aweN wnpn ajeq adAy
610¢ oqueda(
BunesadQ - 1I8WaH JO Mueg
JueLIBA\ YO9YD

1011S1Q Nied % uonealoay Asjep ALvy) Juowneag



9 jo ¢ abed

Bunesadp - Hiog

99'9.p- L# ploy Je Jiedey xes g sbeg pues ‘syby 1sepoiuim 1seg 1l 0Q ownesy 6082l 6L02/9L/21 HoBUD- IWd (Ig
z8'Lg- (eu1y) obuess) - sotep - somIN 900-8 A1sI( 101e M AdlleA Ay wownesg 80/2ZL  6l0g/9L/eL 3080~ ud fig
$6°SG1- obuesn - Jerem - sanln §00-8 41SIQ 1are M Asjiep Aueyg Juownesg £0/221  61L08/9L/21 Ho8UD- wd (g
$10}09)ep . ‘
00°058- LOHOL MBU [[E1SUl ‘WelsAS Uil 8i14 pue Aunoes Jeday - HION ou| ‘swiely 1ag 90/2ZL  6102/9L/2L A02UD- WWd (g
88°01- 8010UD $10J0B1I( PUE ‘JBBA B} JO T SBI8)d BWeN salleoads % spiemy S0Lezl  610Z/9l/eL 3o8YD- uid Jig
ZLoLg- sdie] g Heday Juswdinb3 pieid ‘wured Buppen “tenng adid ‘Bunim uebog SIeMpIBH BN[BA BNi] UONOY volezl  6L02/9L/2L Ho8YD- wd (I'g
00°001~ Aued yers Joj sjjedpD UIUOW By} jo sakojdwz soig 18lelS 6L0ZELEZLOr  6L0/EL/2L piecllie}
A A Juswiuiepsjug - Aled AepljoH yeis ejeupieg uyop 6102Z121IN  6102/2L/2t #0840
00°009- 6102 18quisoaq - sea4 1ojoaig ' “syo181d SHYD 2olgel 6102212l 3o8Yo
00°0t- souepushy (2) - isepjeaig Buuiopw poon 3019WIWOD JO Jequieys juowneag LozzzL 6102212k Xo8YD
00°000°Ge- 6102/EL/2L Hd 104 loiked o} Jejsues] geclel suerl  6L0Z/2L/2L feuInor [elsusn
00°000°001 (pawinjes oq o)) siig 104 Bunesado o} 1ojsuei) lglgLsuell  6102/21/21 [BUINOT [BISUOY)
00°00%- 6102 18quianoN - $894 J03081IJ znj e o opueuly 00422k  6L02/LL/2L 3o8uo
00°068- 0G€-d Jojjeisu| dweid YouH Ileg 901195 OMRIg B JOININ Spuelpay 6L0Z0LSLNY  6L02/0L/31 %o8UD
00°0G2- 6102/0€/1 | - feuows|y - ysodaq Awnoag s|qepunjey euusd oluae| 669221  6L0Z/0L/2L Pt}
00°00S- 6102/91/L} - Aued Aepyuig - usodaq Ajunosg e|qepunjay EPUEIIN UaLT 869221  6L02/0L/21 P}
00°00%~ 6102/€e/L L - lamoys Ageg - usodeq Andag s|qepunjsy oueUBiod slueydeis 169221 6102/0L/EL %08U0
2L s8L soueinsu| o1 - safojdwz aji17 [B1Uoj0D B6.S6LE€2  6102/01L/31 3o8YD- id Jiig
62'689- sWbr L# pleld "ou| ‘sayiddng Bunybi] puejui 9692zt  610Z/0L/2) 3o8YD- Ud firg
SL'gLL- SOXeY g/SIOWWi] g - |00} jjewsS lomowiume] juownesg G692ZL  6102/0L/2L #o8UD- Jud ifig
v.'68- dleday 9oua yied Bog 1seg }l 0Q Juowneag ¥6922L  610g/0L/Z1 #08yQ- Jwd lig
00°002- 90iAI9S BUSAOM AUIUOW aulweans GGG/0E920Md  6102/01/21 %08UD- Jwd |lig
866111 aaiueg uewdinby Apjeam-ig "oul Jelg pn. €69221  6L02/0L/21 *euD- lud (Ig
00°05€- 901MBS 0/UOD Isad Apieom-ig lonuoD 1s8d B6ng 6Bnig 26922k 6L02/0L/2E A08YD- Jd (I
00°05¢- 891AI9S J0.IUOD 159d Apjeam-ig jonuog ised 66ng B6nig L6922t 6102/0L/21 3oyQ- uid i
60°E00°L- aoiMeg wiojun Apeam-1g diog 1sudun 06922t  6102/01/2L 3oy~ Wd g
29'985- abuesn g gnjd SUBWIOM ‘DODN - SED - SSRIN senenos 69-60LOVYE  6102/0L/21 %08U0- Wd iig
9L 10}~ abuels - Yim - salmN SUOREDIUNWIWOY JBNUOLY 98LYLELOZ  6102/01/21 Ho8ug- wd [Ig
86°6Z1- DOON - HiM - s@ SUOHEDIUNLWIIOY I91ILOIY LOLLLELOZ  6L02/01/ZL #BUD- Jud fiig
916" anjD S,UBWOM - YIM - S8 SUOHEDIUNWWOY JBHUOI- £2060€L0Z  6102/01/21 $02UD- Jwd (Ig
00'9G1- uebog - auoyd/im - seminn SUOHEDINWIWIOY JBIUOL 8LEGOELOZ  6102/01/2L Ho8YD- Iud (Ig
PG LE b luswaiey - eskojdw3 siadled 682-18219%1  6L02/0L/2L #08YD- Jd (g
junowy oway sweN wnn sjeq adA)
610¢ 1oquiada(
BunesadQ - 1I9WaH 0 Mueg
Jue.LIeAA MO9YyD

JouUlIsIa Yied B uonealsay As|ep Alisyo Juowneag



9 Jo  abed

gunesadQ - Hjog

yraAvs ebuery - 19isdwing S1SeM USBIH PUR S1BIOUOD - YSes ] - S8 a1 8y jo Juawabeuepy sisem $.P690L0008  6102/9L/2) 3osuD- JWd IIg
00°002- B0IMIBS BlISqOM Ajuluon aulwesns 98E£09Y920Md  6102/91/21 3o8yg- Jud (g
12695 9OIMIBG BUOYd SSIRNIM AUIUop SSSIRNM UOZUBA 19829€188  6102/9L/2L A08UD- W Ilig
€0 LpL- ewiAed yiesH - Juswaimey 018]0 puljesoy 610zkLet  6L02/9L/2) 3oeuD- Jud g
L2919 sajiddng 200 jodaq 80140 Y290V 6102/91/2) 3oeyn- ud Iig
L'v8e- solnag suoydafs] - Auop BAIXSN 61028121  6LOZ/9L/EL $08YD- Wd (Ig
£1°188- ueld LSy - eohojdwig SUONNIOS JUBLIBIISY SPIMUOHEN 6102LE0L  6L0Z/9L/2L Ho8Ys- Jwd (g
19269~ (022'02) opeiaals ArayD - sue) sen/ss|oluep - Sen uoineyD 102812110 6102/9L/2L Xo2yo- W (g
95°821'p- LGE1 sueld @ley - /102 ‘0¢ eunr jo se Alljiger penioody 93d0O-SHIdIRD 09699¥1001  6102/9L/2L No8yD- 1wd g
00°g2- ueld /S - 92Aojdwz siedeD 8569971001  6102/9L/2L N08YD- JWd g
60°982 - juswenjey - eafojdwz siadied 9G6-¥S699F1L  6102/91/21 3oauD- Juid g
£°€68- (99%*1 1) 0514 “(295'2¥1) 0584 “(006°9) SSIOAEIL - UBL/SOOIUBA - [ON4/SED SUOHN|OS ssBulsNg OOHY 1816/v96  6102/91/2) 3o8uD- 1ud Iig
€L 19p ge- 18piS pue §100( SSBID YAV - DOON "ou] 'S8UISNPU| X8HOA gz/gzl  6L02/9L/2L H08UD- Jd I1g
98°108- sourINsU| Ayjiqesiq - eehodwz WNNN lzlgel  610e/9L/2L 3oeuD- Wd Ilig
$9°668- aoiuag uuojiun ANeem-1g d10D 1sn4un 9glzel  6102/91/3L 3oayD- Jud Iig
€5°191°}- SHIYSIEBMS pue SUIYS Jjels leamsyodg wes | sexe-uL szlzzl  6L0Z/9L/2L 3oayon- uid jiig
00'¥v6e- 61/62/2L - 61/9L/2L B BL/FL/LL - 61/p/LL s0mag Alunoag Alyuopy "ou| [olied Ainossg oid Jels velezl  6L02/91/2) 3oayo- wd g
8€°6E9- 10104 SS Ot-1 se1uny salddng uonebiuy 071 ‘Aiddng adeospue supens €2/221  6L02/9L/21 308U~ W (g
00°052- Aiorendsay zoL00# 01do] - 6103/0g/1 1 Bunesy Aejes Auedwo) soueydwo) Alages gzlezl  6L0Z/9LZL 302U~ Jwid |Iig
LEZEL- sjeusieiy DGE Ud S0USesIoH sjeusiepy Buipjing eoinosey LeLezl  6102/9L/2L NoBYD- WWid g
00°50.- Juswiaoe|dal dwing ulejuno uspies) ooueld SaINJUBAPY DljjlU8puod Oelzel  6102/91/21 3oRyD- id g
29°9¢- L7IX 0G4 UOROBUUOD MO BN shed oiny eden 6L/22L  6102/91/31L 3oyo- ud [itg
00°€22'cL- Aemiiey pue AemAiue pue solO 1uol Butool4 meN - DODN ‘ou| Bumooj4 800 8L/Z2l  6L02/9L/2L Ho8UD- Jud g
oL°ZE€L- 90IMBS feHOUEr AjYIUoN au| “eiuiofied jo Bu-uep LilgzL  6L02/9L/2L Ao8YD- d g
26'9/2'9" a1nsojoue ysel} pue Lod JeD 3iom %90lg - DOON "ouj ‘s1ep|ing UedUBWY puBln) 9LLZzL  61L02/9L/2) 3o9yg- Wd g
6G'¥ve- leg yoeus - auedoid - saiiN sebjjouod GLZzeL  6102/91/2L %o8UD- Jud Ig
00°088°1L- PUE B01AIBS JBIEBY SO0 JUOLY DHOON/IIEdeY Ew%xmwmmw wwmmﬁmm_“_mmm Buuopuod 11y 1 Buesy Ayfend uesaq vliezl  6L0Z/91/2L 3oeuD- 1ud Ig
St'p10°L- Med - seonddng jenopuer "ouj ‘Hodg uesin €1lgzl  6L02/9L/2L HoBUD- JWd |G
Z80er'e- 8104 el aBueID ‘uieday USPIEY 0oUBI4 “UoNY PUNOIBAE| _M__“mm_w_m KosinN Aejjep Ausyo gLieeL  eloz/ot/at A02YD- W (g
00°6£9°G- luawysnipe jjoihed feutd - 61/81 Ad uded LlZegl  610z/9t/2t 3o8uD- Wd g
96°L2- shoy| pue Juawsoe|dal qouy 8olyjo UeWIO - SoUBUBIUIEN %007 3 9jeS juolinesg OLLZel  6L02/9L/EL NoRUD- WWd g
junowy owa swenN wnN ajeq adAL
6102 1oquads(
buneladQ - 1BWaH JO Mqueg
juelepp 4o9yo

101181Q Mded %® uoljealoay Aajjep Aiey) Juowineag



9 jo g abeg

dunesado - Hjog

00'816~ soeg Buideospue] Alyuop "ouf ‘seoinieg adesspue] 9L 1S5/22L  6102/61/21 3oyD- uid g
SL'p10'e- JuawAhed AUILOW G-000F J2ISBWSPUNOID 0101 "ou] ‘oueui4 uswdinbg 401 95/22L  61L02/BL/EL #oBUD- Jud g
00°016- UoIlepUNO} 10§ UOISUB)IX® JO uoleIedald - 61/1 | MY} 8218S IpNY d77 yemepebuig 86221 6L02/6L/2L 3oayo- uid g
00°09Z- siamo] Jybi - Isapsjuim sjejusy edieon A spuejpey vSigel  6L02/6L/2L Ho8yuD- Wd IIig
00°801- Jeday soua4 Boq - |euelen d10) 19818 suojed €6/221  6L02/BL/2L 3oauD- wd Iig
£1°808- 6102 1sapeium - AydeiBoioyd siiepm Aoseq Aq patesid salowap gslzzl  61L02/6L/21 3ooyD- Jd g
sauoyd anm-ai .
66'v9- Youms 80d MEU [jejsul “Yoms eod 1od pZ ‘SaUl BIEP 100USSIGNOLL - HOON di10D Juswisanuf zn 152221 6102/61/2L Yoy~ Jwid g
50'€28- sei1) MaN - OpeIaAliS Arayp "ou| ‘ustudinb3 g yoni| s ey 0S/2zL  6102/61/2) Y080~ juid jig
G9°L10°)- aouBuBUIBN - Sleuige)) ebelolg [euoluer “ouf ‘Bo-H 6v.2el  610g/61/31 3oeuD- Juid g
25°29- eoinss 191do Ayuop so1nog abew) 8vigzl  6L02/6L/21L HoBYD- Wd IIig
12°199'6- Bujwiely poom g uomjows( oled ¥oeg - DOON "0u| ‘sispjing UedLIBWY puBID Lvizel  6l0e/6L/ZL Xoayo- wwd g
00°0£0'1- aoines Buiuonipuod 1y AU Buiuonipuod 1ty ¢ Buesy Aienp vese 9v/zel  6L0e/6L/2L A0BUD- W g
00°055- [emaus) diysioquisiy Ao A SHdD Svizel  6102/61/21 o8y~ wd g
00'0SS- |0/UOD 188 - Wefog [01U0D 158d el yviezl  6102/61/21 HooyD- Wwid g
R VAR Jredas AgqoT uj urejuno - DOON Buiquinid sJoife ) suyo €v/ZzL  61L02/6L/21 MoayD- Juid fiig
00°98- AeH - 1sapBjuim Aiddng Jod 8 pead Asjlep Auayp grigel  6102/6L/2) 3oeuo- 1ud g
05°6£8'/2- iffqert g uonesuaduwoy sUBUDICM udeg Lbiegl  6102/6L/21L Xo8yo- Iud (g
06'LLb- aoueInsu| fejuaq - 9dAoidwa PlaIS anig Ovizel  6102/61/21 3o8yo- wd |IIg
£L'vE2- oM Buiysim OOON 104 [felSul SAfeA/SUIUIR 1seg 1l oQ juownesg 6el2el  6L0z/6L/2L AoBYD- JWid Iig
02°290'1- laulwesig g Jopuaixe ale(d swol ‘Beip jew [e3)s Sola|Yly uooeag 8e/22L  610T/61/21 Ao8YD- JWid g
00v2e- 801M0G wiRly AYIUoN ‘ou| ‘sunely ag l8/221  6102/61/21 o8y~ JWd g
ssjusn4
2eg6e- £ 80 UeNF 1§ SBUBNH OIN “UNWS WIF - SPIED SSOUISNG UONEPUNO seleredg 3 spiemy 9elzzl  6102/6L/2)L 308D~ wd g
00°00L'6- uebog “ired BoQ “ed ON 1e pawwl s981 1 80|IBG 891 §,08UO)lY selezl  6102/6L/2) 3oy~ ud Iig
00°Gv6°L- 201098 || AjUIUOW saoinieg ABojouyos | ulooy vel22l  6L02/6L/8) %o8YD- JWd (Ig
92’191~ 171X 0§14 - JaysinBunxg auid 3 1001 adeosz ‘U piy 1S wod uozewy 6L0zZ6Lgidd  6102/6L/2L prclie}
00°005- 6L02/v1/2L - 91 198MS - IIsodaq Awndes sjgepunjey SHIA Ol0BIOH zelzzl  610e/61/8L pLETle)
00°02p- (s14 v1) 6102/80/21 - 6102/52/L | poued Aed Youlepm eoissop Lelegl  6102/8L/2t FieCilg)
00'682- (s14 6'6) 6102/2/L 1 - 6108/1 L/1 1 pousd Aed SoLIe M BOISSOR oeleel  6L02/81/21 Xo8yo
05°286'c- 11I9M USIM - Juewifed feuld : SOIMNUBAPY OIUBPUC selzel  6102/81/21 Xo8yo- Wid g
00°0S- sdweig woo sduwels 6L0zLlZldd  610%/LL/2E X0y
00°Gp- SWIO uosey - [emausy diysiequiaiy vdvd 6L02L121IN  6108/LL/2L %I8UD
AT diysiequisiy awd uozewy woo uozeuwy 610291210 6108/91/21L 108y
junowy owap aweN WnNN ajeq adAp
6102 Joaquidaq
BunesadQ - 1vway JO yueg
ueLIepp Mo9yd

JousIg died R uoljeasoay Asjiep Alisyo Juowneag



gunesadp - Hjog

€T
9v°098"vP |- TVLOL
oo (66ng 66nis wewhed dois) ebieyn soines sLOZ/LE/2L peiile]
99°9¢|- pood - Aued Aeme Buiob eoyebuy/yiuow sy jo sakojdwz e sheq £ 020292ZL0r  61L08/L8/2t palcliel
yL 6L~ sapis - Aued Aeme Bujor) - eoljebuy soig lejels 61024e2tor 610¢c/Le/2t pelbie]
00°05- Aired Aeme BuioB oep eolebuy 3 YUOW ay) jo safoidws - spied Yo soig lajelg 6102922LO"  6102/92/21 X98Y9
00°062- leday) jooy olled xoeq - DOON suonnjog Buyooy oouonald ¥9/22L  6102/92/2) Yoy~ uid ifig
00'%09'L- o1e00] o_mmww:_%u_wﬂwam_m m“_ﬁ_mwmwwﬂ“ M mecm wmm a Mwm%m__mﬁm "ou} ‘sjueynsuo) Bupesuibug pue €9/2Zl  6102/92/21 #o8yuD- uid g
£6°891- @)sem usalb pred oy DOON - UselL - Saln 31 8y jo wewsbeueyy aysem SBIYES.  6102/92/2L ¥o8U0- uid iig
£1°900'1- uejd /Gv - 9vkoidw3 SUOHN|OS JuBLIBINEY BPIMUOIEN 6102082}  6102/92/2L H08YD- Jud (Ig
VAT uebog - suoyd/IM - SN SUONEOIUNWWOY JORUOIY 29/22l  610g/92/2! $08UD- JWid flig
00°se- uejd /S - oakojdwz siad(eD 80€2/YL00L  6102/92/2) Yo8UD- Jid g
8L LYY Juswisiey - saAoldwz siadieD €0E-L0ESLPL  6103/92/2) 3oy~ Wd jiig
1912 Y- 020g Aenuer - soueinsu] yjjeeH - asfo/dws siedieDn £622/7L00L  6102/92/31 %o3yUQ- wd [ig
or'092' - (vebog) oujoa)3 - 59 (e296) 30S LEBO9EEZ  6102/92/31 308U~ ud (i1
$6°506- (Relly Jopuny | @ oMI08|3 [2IBUBY)) OLIOBIT - S8 (6£19) 308 LEB09E6LL  6102/92/21 NoBUD- W IIg
ge'L0G- (ued Ad) Aoioa)3 - se (2902) 308 LEL09E29  6102/92/21 3o8YD- Wid g
G/'88- (1alres ) saybnp) ouoslg - s (Lv61) 208 LE209ELP6L  6102/92/2) %2240~ W fiig
0B'e8l- (leued/Bunybry dweg si14) oios|3 - sa (sevo) 308 LEPO9ESEY  6102/98/21 #o9UD- Juid Iitg
05'962- (p# - L# pIOId) 0M108|3 - 59 {s610) 308 LES09ES6L  6102/92/2t NoBUD- Wid {lig
y1°228'L- (swbr Bupred (s€10) 308 LEBO9ESEL  6102/98/2L N08YQ- Jd g
‘aoueusiufeiN ‘ODON ‘1eg ¥oeus ‘eBuels) ‘qn|D s,UBWOAA) OUI08|T - SBliN
L296€- (9#9G# splold ‘Buasy 8SI0H ‘SUNOY SIUUa|) 2SI - SSNIN (s29) 308 L£909ESe 6102/92/21 3o8yDd- jud g
00°008- 6102/1L/2L pajipoues JusAg 1aBuijjeg ayIN €e/22L  6102/92/2) 38UD
66°L1- sdwels woosduwelg 6L0zveel  6102/He/et %8UY
00°000'Ge- 610222/21 Hd 10} jjoihed o} Jojsuel | LEgeL sulL  6102/£2/2L [BUINOP [R1BUSY)
10°6565- jejuay serdoD Ayiuop $B0IMIBG [BIOURBUI X018 lozzzL  BLOZ/BLIEL HoayD- wd iig
£6'L1'8- feiuay Y woog - syb L# pleidAsapsiuim sfejuay payun 09/22L  6102/61/2L 408YD- iuid fiig
Le'syl aoinag unojiun Apjeem-ig di109 jsuiun 6GLeeL  6102/6L/E) 308D~ WWd g
06709~ spieogaiess oN - ebeubls leamspodg wes | sexe-uL 8G/22L  6102/61/2) %o8UD- IWd HHig
unowy owsy awepn wnp ajeq adAy
610¢ 1aqwada(
bunesadQ - 10wWaH J0 Yueg
JueLBAA YOBYD

Jo1IS1q Mded % uoljealaay Asjjep Aley) Juowineag



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Project
December 2019
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10015 - Bank of Hemet - Project Account

Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2019 4527 United Rentals Chipper Rental - Bogart -538.05
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2019 4528 Turf Star, Inc. Equipment Purchase - Lely Spreader -6,418.67
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2019 4529 Turf Star, Inc. Equipment Repair - Sand Pro 3040 -497.18
Check 12/10/2019 4530 James W. Halbrook Umpires -90.00
Check 12/10/2019 4531 Pete Gerlach Umpires -60.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2019 4534 Al's Kubota Tractor Equipment Purchase - (10) Trimmers -4,279.10
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2019 4535  Beaumont Copy & Graphics ga\‘,v”“if‘f‘;?fzsstigns - Oktoberfest, Pumpkin Carve | oo, 49
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2019 4536 Beaumont Lawnmower Eg‘d:gzggi gsfcﬂ;gré";gfsr;\‘fhamsa“’/ -623.99
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2019 4537 BSN Sports Slow Pitch Balls -825.68
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2019 4538 Star Pro Security Patrol Inc. Security - Oktoberfest & Winterfest -6,447.25
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2019 4539 Turf Star, Inc. Equipment Repair - Groundsmaster 360 -139.83
Check 12/17/2019 4532 Pete Gerlach Umpire -240.00
Check 12/17/2019 4533 James W. Halbrook Umpires -150.00
Check 12/17/2019 4540 SoCal STMA Professional Membership - Aaron Morris -35.00
Check 12/23/2019 4541 Pete Gerlach Umpire -60.00
Check 12/23/2019 4542 James W. Halbrook Umpires -210.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2019 4543 Artwork Paint Company VOID: Replacement Check below 0.00
Check 12/23/2019 4544 Nathan Witkes Umpires -60.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/26/2019 4545 Artwork Paint Company NCCC - Painting back side shade structure -1,077.85

TOTAL -23,314.98

BofH - Project 2.3 Page 1 of 1




Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Quimby
December 2019
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

10020 - Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF
Transfer to Operating for Capital Improvement

General Journal 12/09/2019 Trans 12091 . -100,000.00
projects

General Journal 12/20/2019 Trans 12201 Transfer to Bogart for Bogart bills -60,000.00
TOTAL -160,000.00

BofH - Quimby/DIF 2.3 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Bogart
December 2019
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10050 - Bank of Hemet - Bogart Park

Check 12/04/2019 5027 Cash One dollar Coins - Kiosk -600.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2019 5028 UniFirst Corp Bi-Weekly Uniform Service -54.86
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2019 5029 Beaumont Do it Best Water Pump - Bogart -95.11
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2019 5030 Inland Water Works Supply Co. Materials - Water Line -5,768.66
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2019 5031 BCVWD 3-000 Utilities - Water - Bogart -245.71
Biil Pmt -Check 12/16/2019 5032 BCVWD 3-001 Utilities - Water - Bogart -213.13
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2019 5033 BCVWD 3-003 Utilities - Water - Bogart -247.73
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2019 5034 BCVWD3-004 Utilities - Water - Bogart -146.27
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2019 5035 Cherry Valley Feed & Pet Supply Salt Lick for Deer Holder -38.77
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2019 5036 MST Backflow Test & Certify Bogart Park Back flow -60.42
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2019 5037 UniFirst Corp Bi-Weekly Uniform Service -164.88
General Journal 12/20/2019 Trans 12201 Transferred to Bogart for Bogart bills 60,000.00
Check 12/31/2019 Fee UMS Banking Credit Card Fees - Kiosk -93.81

TOTAL 52,270.65

BofH - Bogart 2.3 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District

Bank Account Balances
As of 12/31/2019

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments

1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $

2 |B ay

3 |Bank of Hemet - Project Account $ 23,953.37 | $ 23,314.98 | $ 21,184.61 | $ 21,823.00
4

5 |Bank of Hemet MM 258457 S0 2,584.88

16,799.70 | $  354,547.07 | $ 362,026.63 | $

SR

24,279.26

R )

7 |Bank P S

8 |Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00
9 |Riverside County Fund $ 108,782.49 $ 108,782.49
11 $ 699,536.79 | $ 662,074.03 | $ 559,970.72 | $ 597,433.48

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As of 12/31/2019

Payables Deposits Notes/Comments

Staring Balance

Ending Balance
R

2.2



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.1 & 3.2
To: Chairman and Board of Directors

From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator
Date: January 8, 2020

Subject: #3.1 Board Reorganization
#3.2 Committee Assignments

Background and Analysis:
Each year the Board of Directors elects officer positions in accordance with Resolution #2010-02.

(Resolution #2010-02 attached). The new Chairman position then assigns the committees.

Current officer positions held are as follows:

Chairman of the Board: Dan Hughes
Vice Chair/Secretary: John Flores
Treasurer: Chris Diercks

Current Committee Assignments held are as follows:

Financial Committee (2)
Treasurer Diercks, Vice Chair/Secretary Flores
Alt: Chairman Hughes

Personnel Committee (2)
Chairman Hughes, Director Ward
Alt: Director De La Cruz

Collaborative Agency Committee (2)
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores, Director Ward
Alt: Chairman Hughes

Facilities Ad-Hoc Committee (2)
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores, Treasurer Diercks
Alt: Director De La Cruz

Beaumont Youth Baseball Liaison (2)
Director Diercks and Director De La Cruz

City of Beaumont (2)
Chairman Hughes, Vice Chair/Secretary Flores
Alt: Director Ward




Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District/Bogart Park ad-hoc (2)
Chairman Hughes, Vice Chair/Secretary Flores
Alt: Treasurer Diercks

Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Improvement Corporation (2)
Chairman Hughes, Vice Chair/Secretary Flores,
Alt: Director Ward

Fiscal Impact: None

Recommendations:
Staff recommends electing officer positions and appointing committee assignments according to
resolution #2010-02.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ve L0 Qﬁ&uwgﬁw

Janet Covington
Human Resources Administrator, Clerk of the Board



.

P

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-02

A RESOLUTION OF BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING TERMS FOR OFFICERS OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Recitals

WHEREAS, the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District is a Special District, formed
in 1971 pursuant to the Recreation and Park District Law, sections 5780 et. seq.. of the Califomnia
Public Resources Code; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Public Resources Code, the Board of Directors has established certain
officer positions, including the positions of Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary and Treasurer; and

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the Board of Directors to promote the rotation of the officer positions
among all members of the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, it is the purpose of this Resolution to establish term limits governing the length of time
each member of the Board of Directors may serve in any one officer position.

NOW, THEREFORE, Board of Directoss for the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park
District hereby resolves as follows:

Section 1.Term of Office.

The term of office for each officer position shall be one year. A member of the Board of Directors
may serve a maximum of two consecutive one-year terms in any one position, if re-elected as provided
herein, unless there is no other nominee for said position and the Board unanimously approves allowing
the additional term. Terms of office held prior to the date of this Resolution will not be considered
when determining whether a nominee is barred by consecutive terms.

Section 2 Election.

In January of each year, the Board of Directors shall nominate individuals from among its members
for specific officer positions. The individual member may then accept or reject the nomination. If the
member accepts the nomination, he or she will become a candidate for that officer position. The Board
of Directors shall then vote to elect, or re-elect, the officers from among the candidates. No Board of
Director member shall vote for more than one candidate for each officer position. Officer positions are
selected from among the candidates by a simple majority vote.



Section 3 Rotation of Office.,

To promote the rotation of candidates within each office, a member of the Board of Directors who
has served two consecutive one-year terms in any one officer position may be re-elected to that same
office only if the member has not served in that office for two years or more prior to such re-election.
An exception to this rule applies if there is no other nominee for said position and the Board
unanimously approves allowing the additional term.

Section 4 Functions of the Chairman and Vice Chair.,

The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors. If is the Chair is absent or unable
to preside, the Vice-Chair shall preside until the Chair retuwms or is able to act. In such instance, the
Vice-Chair shall have all of the powers and duties of the Chair.

Section 5 Vacancies.

In the event of a vacancy in any office prior to an election, such vacancy shall be filled by an
appointment from the Board of Directors at a regularly-scheduled meeting following advisement of the

vacancy.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 8% day of September, 2010

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution #2010-02 was duly adopted by the
Board of Directors following a roll call vote:

Ayes: 5‘
Noes: a
Absent: {
Abstain:
By

Board Secretary



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.3
To: Board of Directors

From: Nancy Law, Business Services Coordinator
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: January 8th, 2019

Subject: Bank of Hemet Safety Deposit Signature Revision

Background and Analysis:

In 2008 the District opened a Safety Deposit Box at Wells Fargo Bank.

On April 10th, 2014 the District closed the Safety Deposit Box at Wells Fargo Bank and
opened a Safety Deposit Box at Bank of Hemet with the signatures of Dan Hughes, Janet Covington
and Denise Ward, the contents consist of Riverside County Recorded Documents, Deeds and

Certificates of Tile for all owned vehicles and trailers.

In December 2019 staff reviewed our signature cards and recommends that the Board
approve updating our Bank of Hemet Safety Deposit Box signatures to Dan Hughes, Duane Burk
and Janet Covington.

Fiscal Impact:
There will be no Fiscal Impact to the District
Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board review, comment and approve the request to update the
Bank of Hemet security box signatures.

Respectfully Submitted,

@ 0/

I/
Business Serv@e/s Coordinator

/



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: January 8, 2020

Employees:

We hired a special project associate. One casual recreation assistant left the District. We currently have 29
employees.

Reports:
e 2019-2020 Statement of Economic Interest are due to Janet no later than March 9, 2020 in order to
submit by the deadline of April 1, 2020.

Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — No Cases.

Training:

e The Safety Compliance Company provided “Eye Safety” training in the maintenance department.

e Staff attended Workers Compensation training on December 12. Staff celebrated Octobers Employee
of the month, Preston Valdivia and Novembers Employee of the Month, Alyssa Zaragoza. Thank you
Armando for attending and providing a gift card for the event.

e Staff Celebrated Decembers Employee of the Month, Justin Necochea was selected.

Other:
The holiday party was on December 13. There were approximately 70 guests.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

t Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager

Date: January 8th, 2020

The Finance Committee meet Monday, January 7t, 2019 to review December 2019 Financial
Reports for Fiscal Year 2019-2020.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, as well as the Bank
Account Balance Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement - The Financial Services Technician has not received deposits into the
Riverside County Fund for December 2019.

The Finance Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for December 2019 bringing our balance to $240,134.28.

Additional items:
< Finance has been working with contractors on the Noble Creek Community Center remodel.
% Finance is working on a new contract with Xerox.
< Finance set a spending cut-off on December 20th, 2019 for our Mid-Year Budget.
% Finance and General Manager have been working on the Mid-Year Budget Numbers.
% Finance had the wishing well installed.
% Finance has been working with the Auditors for the FY 18/19 Audit.
< Finance has been working on Profit and Loss for our special events.

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectful@ Submitted,

C A 2%

Al A A

/7‘[ 7 // ]//i 7 e
o é'

Nancy Law T4
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Board of Directors
From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Date: January 8th, 2020

Facility Users-

Facilities rentals are steady for the New Year; everyone who comes in to rent the facility has a
lot of nice things to say about the new upgrades at Noble Creek Community Center. I am
looking forward to the construction being completed.

Facility Use License agreements are in the process of getting signed by our users. I am
currently waiting for one more contract instructor to sign their paperwork for the year.

Upcoming District Events

¢ 1lk and 5k Race at Bogart
o This event will be run March 14th
o I will be walking and designing the course route in the upcoming weeks
o [Iam planning on doing a St. Patrick’s Day theme “Chase the Leprechaun”
o The “rabbit” who leads the race, will be in leprechaun gear
e Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans
o March 27th in the quad snack bar in Noble Creek Park, I hope you all will
be in attendance
o I will be contacting and inviting dignitaries throughout the month
o Derrell Thomas confirmed he will be signing baseballs to give to the
veterans

Community Events/Meetings/Networking

Facilities Ad hoc January 14th

Good Morning Beaumont Breakfast January 10th

Annual Installation of Offices and Citizen of the Year January 30th

Recommendations: This report is for Information purposes only.

Kyle Simpson
Activities Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report
To: Chairman and Board Members
From:  Dodie Carlson - Athletic Coordinator
Date: January 2, 2020
Reports:
The Winter adult program is getting ready to start on January 12, 2020. We are hoping to add Monday night women's i
addition to the other 3 nights of the week.
On December 13, 2019 we delivered a full truckload of canned goods to Winter Wish that had been collected during the
fall adult ball season. The teams were very generous as always to participate in this program. (see attached)
| am currently working on the calendar for 2020. We are currently booked until the end of July 2020 with every weeken
booked. There are only 4 or 5 available weekends open.
| would like to thank the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for all their hard work on the renovations on field
1 and the other fields.
Other:
Spring sign —ups have begun for BYB , they will be having evaluations the first 3 Saturdays in January.
Recommendations:

This report is for Informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dodie Carlson
Athletic Coordinator









Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Department Report
Maintenance
To: Chairman and Board Members
From: Frank Flores, Maintenance Foreman
Date: December 2019
Subject: Maintenance Report

Background and Analysis:

I hope you all enjoyed the holiday season with your family’s and are excited as I am for the
new year to begin. WinterFest; I believe this was the first year it rained since my tenure with the
park district. The weather did not detour patrons who wanted to meet Mr. and Ms. Clause, the line
for the hay rides were rather consistent. The snow hill was still the star of the show, I'm very
proud of the staff and how they handled the weather conditions.

I've been spending a majority of my time at Bogart Park; maintenance staff has been
digging up all of the old existing valves located in the day use area. The current goal is to expose

and define what irrigation we currently possess, from that point on rewiring, upgrading valves and
addressing the current sprinkler layout will be the next steps taken in January.

I'would like fo thank the district for allowing me the time to attend the College of the
Desert. This semester I received an A in my Leadership class and a B in Soils/Plant Nutrition

class. I do have a few more classes to finish at COD and thank you all for your continued support.

Thank you,

Frank Flores

C:\Users\fflores\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\67A A3SX W\Maintenance Report November
2019.docm



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman
Date: January 8, 2020

Report:

The Field Crew had a productive Christmas break this last schedule. In this time the Field Crew assisted in
the preparation and installation of the first half of the new irrigation layout for field 1. The layout worked
great, but will need some minor adjustments. Other than that staff will utilize the rest of January to move
forward with the project will try to finish up before the anticipated BYB season gets started.

Noble Creek Park baseball fields and other facilities:

e The Maintenance Field Crew has installed half of the new irrigation system and is mapping out the
rest of the layout.

e Taught staff how to install pipe, piece together sprinklers, and how to calculate PSI when installing a
new irrigation system.

e Verti-cut and Leveled the warning tracks on field 1.

e Submitted the 4" Quarter Safety Committee Packet to CaPRI to complete 2019.

e Working with Kyle and Dodie for future scheduling of the fields for this upcoming year.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

=

Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman




